A Private-Public Partnership
222 S. Westnedge Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4628
P: 269-349-1533 F: 269-349-5505
Dial 711 for Relay Center and TTY
http://www.michiganworkssouthwest.org

Workforce Development Board Executive Committee Meeting Minutes July 20, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: Workforce Development Board Chair, Lisa Godfrey, called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. at the Michigan Works! Service Center, 200 W. Van Buren Street, Battle Creek, Michigan 49017.

Attendees introduced themselves and Kathy Olsen introduced individuals who were attending virtually.

WDB Members Present:

Lisa Godfrey (PS)* Dave Maurer (PS)* (V) Frank Tecumseh (PS)*(v beg of mtg)

Kris Jenkins (Educ)*

Jackie Murray (PS)*

* Exec Committee

WDB Executive Members Absent

Randall Hazelbaker (PS)*

Other WDB Members Present

Jeff Heppler (PS)

Al Ives (PS)

Brian O'Donnell (PS)

Center for Workforce Innovation and Solutions / Michigan Works! / Upjohn Institute Staff Present:

Jakki Bungart- Bibb Amy Meyers Shelby Springett (V)

Ashley Iovieno Kathy Olsen

Roie Lord-Taylor Amanda Rosenberg

Guests Present:

Kylee Johnson State Rep. Sarah Lightner V Attended Virtually

(for State Rep. Julie Rogers (45th District) V

41st District) V

Don Reed (Media) V

TRANSPARENCY & INTEGRITY OF WDB DECISIONS

Kathy Olsen asked members present if there were any items on the agenda requiring a vote for which a conflict of interest or a potential conflict of interest exists; and if so, the conflict should be declared at this time. There were none.

PUBLIC TIME

On behalf of Representative Julie Rogers, Kylee Johnson reported Kalamazoo-area legislators, State Sen. Sean McCann (D-Kalamazoo), State Rep. Christine Morse (D-Texas Township), and State Rep. Julie Rogers (D-Kalamazoo), announced major local investments as a part of the overall Michigan state budget agreement passed by the Legislature. Among the investments in Southwest Michigan included in the budget are:

- \$20 million to complete the U.S. 131 Interchange Business Loop.
- \$4 million for the Western Michigan University Autism Center of Excellence to expand services for children with severe needs.
- \$3 million for the Michigan Geological Survey housed at Western Michigan University.
- \$2.2 million for Texas Township to address long-term flooding challenges.
- \$1.75 million for the city of Portage to build a new farmers market.



(517) 278-0200 FAX (517) 278-0221

BRANCH COUNTY

CALHOUN COUNTY (269) 660-1412 FAX (269) 965-3653 KALAMAZOO COUNTY (269) 383-2536 FAX (269) 383-3785 ST. JOSEPH COUNTY (269) 273-2717 FAX (269) 273-

- \$530,000 for Kalamazoo Valley Community College to build a pipeline of careers in renewable energy.
- \$250,000 toward the development of a multi-venue performing arts center in downtown Kalamazoo.
- \$500,000 for the Community Based Crisis Response Pilot Program in Kalamazoo to train behavioral health specialists working with law enforcement.

Ms. Johnson reported that Rep. Julie Rogers can be contacted by emailing her at JulieRogers@house.mi.gov.

COMMITTEE REPORTS Monitoring Committee

Brian O'Donnell reported that the Monitoring Committee met in June to review the Business Solutions activities and data for the past program year; and to evaluate the meeting format and schedule from the past year, as well as proposed changes for the coming program year. At the meeting, Ashley Iovieno reported on the core business services, new initiatives, branding, staffing, and the various projects that the Business Solutions Team has worked on during the past program year. She also shared information regarding new initiatives for the upcoming program year. Minor changes are being made to the Monitoring meeting structure and topics to hopefully shorten the length of meetings in the upcoming program year.

Disability Awareness Resource Team (DART) Committee

Kathy Olsen reported that the Disability Awareness Resource Team (DART) Committee also met during the month of June. Members had requested an update pertaining to the multitude of programs and services that Michigan Works! Southwest provides, so the bulk of the DART meeting was devoted to a presentation on the Michigan Works! Southwest network and the programs and services provided.

STAFF REPORTS

Business Services Update and Dashboard (Exhibit D)

Ashley Iovieno provided a Business Services and Dashboard Report update (Exhibit D). The Dashboard was emailed to members prior to the meeting. The Dashboard included data pertaining to unemployment rates, job demand, the Going PRO Talent Fund, and employers served. She also provided updates pertaining to the most recent edition of the state's Labor Market newsletter, the Michigan Department of Corrections (MDOC) Job Fair, and the Electric Vehicle Jobs Academy Policy and Advanced IT Solutions Consortium.

Unemployment Rates - Ms. Iovieno reported unemployment rates for the month of May 2023 were listed on page two of the Dashboard. The Michigan unemployment rate was reported to be 3.7% with the national rate also reported at 3.7% and the four counties located in the Michigan Works! Southwest service area ranging from 4% to 4.6%. St. Joseph County was reported to be at 4.4%, Kalamazoo County at 4%, Branch County at 4%, and Calhoun County at 4.6%.

Job Demand - Page three of the Dashboard included details of job demand in the Southwest Prosperity Region. She reported the in-demand jobs data continues to show Registered Nurses (RNs) at the top, followed by retail salespersons, and then first-line supervisors/retail, for a total of 17,237 ads, which is a 5.8% decrease from last month. Employers with the most openings align closely with the occupations with the most openings. The link to the online jobs data was sent to members following the meeting.

Going PRO Talent Fund (GPTF) – MWSW Business Solutions staff received notice yesterday of the Cycle 2 Going PRO Talent Fund (GPTF) awards. The announcement of these awards was released to the public at 1:00 p.m. yesterday and staff had only two hours to inform all the employer applicants of the release of the award announcement. Due to the timing of the announcement, the GPTF chart in the Dashboard has not yet been updated to reflect the most recent awards. Ms. Iovieno reported this was the first time GPTF grant applications were offered under two application periods. Of the twenty-seven (27)

applications submitted for Cycle 2, six were awarded and one additional application is pending. The seven awards total \$238,999. Five awards are for employers in Kalamazoo County, and two awards are for employers located in Calhoun County.

Employers Served - Page five of the Dashboard highlights the number of employers served and services provided. This data is up to date as of June 2023.

Michigan's Labor Market News – The July edition of the Labor Market Newsletter was just released. Ms. Iovieno encouraged members to review it, as Michigan Works! Southwest, along with Northeast and the Capital Area, were featured as part of the Michigan Works! Regional Updates. This report focuses on the 2022 Occupational Employment and Wage Trends. The map of the month features the Ratio of Unemployed Individuals to Job Openings Across the U.S. for April 2023. Michigan ranked in the .7 range which indicates that, for every seven unemployed people, there were ten job openings available at the time. Michigan had the eighth highest ratio and second highest in the Midwest, only behind Illinois. The link to the Labor Market Newsletter was sent to members following the meeting.

Michigan Department of Corrections (MDOC) Job Fair – In follow-up to last month's report regarding the Michigan Department of Corrections Job Fair, Ms. Iovieno reported on the results of that job fair. There were fourteen (14) employers onsite for the job fair and they conducted interviews throughout the event. There also was a positive media presence as the Director of MDOC attended and used a back room to record an interview that aired that same day on the four-o'clock news. In total, there were 107 job seekers who attended the job fair during the three-hour span. Forty-three (43) of the 107 attendees were from MDOC related programs and MDOC was pleased with the response. Business Solutions staff will be following up at three weeks and six weeks, post event, to determine the number of individuals who obtained jobs. Outreach for the event included emailing 3,600 job seekers and sharing the event information with all program partner staff. Jakki Bungart-Bibb reported that when she arrived for the event, the parking lot was full, and she ran into a couple of individuals who were leaving the event with job orders.

Electric Vehicle Jobs Academy Policy and Advanced IT Solutions Consortium — Regarding the Electric Vehicle (EV) Jobs Academy Policy that is on today's agenda, staff plan to use those funds to do training that would be in addition to the funds received from the Sector Strategies Grant previously received. Ms. Iovieno also reported that within State Policy, there is an apprenticeship training list and local partners are working to add additional training offerings to the list. The grant allows for employer reimbursement up to \$5,000 per trainee and there is a bonus for training individuals from underserved populations. The grant will be used to do work in conjunction with the newly formed Employer Led Collaborative that recently received funding to begin work focused on the EV industry.

Operations Update and Dashboard (Exhibit E)

Amy Meyers extended a thank you to the Monitoring and Evaluation Committee for their dedication and input during the past program year and stated that she hopes the plan for the new year will better accommodate members' time. She also extended a thank you to Brian O'Donnell for his assistance regarding the Advanced IT Solutions Consortium grant application and noted that he has been a champion employer in helping to connect Michigan Works! Southwest to new partners. Ashely Iovieno also extended a thank you to Brian O'Donnell. An apprenticeship update to the Dashboard will be provided at the next WDB meeting.

Ms. Meyers reported data for the Partnership. Accountability. Training. Hope. (PATH) Program appears on page two of the Services Dashboard. Data for the Learn, Eran and Provide (LEAP) Program appears on page three of the Dashboard. The LEAP Program has been a pilot and there is currently one additional Michigan Works! area providing LEAP services. It is expected that the LEAP program will be going statewide in the coming program year. Michigan Works! Southwest staff have developed a great working relationship with the local Friend of the Court offices and the State has asked MWSW staff to provide

technical assistance and to present at the annual Michigan Works! Association's statewide conference. Performance data for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and Wagner-Peyser services is reported on page four of the Dashboard. The data reported is the year-end numbers; however, it is not final and will be updated next month if the final data is received as expected. Pages six and seven of the Dashboard include definitions for the WIOA Performance measures.

Ms. Meyers also reported on the service provider transition that staff have been preparing for during the past six months, and the implementation that began on July 1, 2023. She shared information that has recently been provided to staff and distributed copies of a department chart. She reported that this document is a tool being used to highlight the internal structure of the departments of Michigan Works! Southwest employees who are employed by the Upjohn Institute and how they have been impacted by the transition. She also highlighted the relationships with the service providers that includes entities such as Kalamazoo RESA, Workforce Development Institute (WDI), the One Stop Operator, and an Outreach Agency, who provide WIOA services under subrecipient contracts or agreements. With the new structure, the Upjohn employees are divided into four departments which are: Administration, Business Solutions, Innovative Solutions, and Talent Solutions. Jakki Bungart-Bibb reported that the new structure focuses on services rather than siloed programs. She noted that when presenting to the Board, staff may speak about programs because that is the way services are funded. Amy Meyers further reported that the list provided under each department is not all-inclusive; however, it does provide a snapshot of the functions and services that fall within each department. The programs that staff have discussed as part of the transition are listed under the Talent Solutions department. They include Wagner-Peyser Employment Services (W-P ES), the Trade Adjustment Assistance Act (TAA) and Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA).

Ms. Meyers distributed a second document for Board members to review. This document outlined the 2023 goals for Michigan Works! Southwest. The top section of that document includes statements that the operations team pulled together a few years ago and which are still relevant to the work that MWSW does. Ms. Meyers highlighted that MWSW continues to strive to prepare a qualified workforce to meet the current and emerging needs of business and industry, and to create a meaningful transformation in the people, businesses, and communities we serve, through data driven decision making. The bottom section of the second document reflects the four focus areas for MWSW for the upcoming year. These include Outreach, Innovation, Integration, and Outcomes.

- Outreach MWSW is striving to increase brand awareness, ensuring employers and job seekers, as
 well as community partners, are aware of services. As previously reported on, through the Request
 for Proposal (RFP) process, MWSW will be partnering with LKF Marketing this coming year to
 assist with outreach.
- *Innovation* MWSW is working to foster an environment of innovation that supports job seekers and employers by ensuring service delivery exceeds expectations.
- *Integration* Strategic integration across the Michigan Works! Southwest system to ensure a diverse collection of perspectives and maximization of the effectiveness of projects is going to be critical. This includes across all the MWSW partners.
- *Outcomes* Local, state, and federal performance standards are achieved as a result of trained and well-equipped staff providing exceptional customer service. Customer service that is really focused on a customer-centered design.

Ms. Meyers also pointed out that the strategies section, which was not on the document that was distributed, is what the Operations Team will be working on. The Operations Team consists of managers and leaders from throughout the system that reflect all programs and services that MWSW provides.

In responding to a question regarding the targeted and actual WIOA and ES W-P performance. Amy Meyers reported that if performance is not met cumulatively across all programs it could affect future

funding and it is important to meet performance collectively as a system. She reported that program directors meet bi-weekly to ensure integration and alignment of services.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Exhibit A1)

Motion made by Kris Jenkins and supported by Jackie Murray to approve the June 15, 2023, Workforce Development Board (WDB) Executive Committee meeting minutes. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

WDB Plans (Exhibits B1-B7)

Amanda Rosenberg requested Board consideration and approval for seven workforce development plans.

AY2023 Wagner-Peyser Employment Services Allocation and AY 2023 WIOA Statewide Activities (SWA) to support PY2023 ES Operations (Exhibit B1)

The first plan presented by Ms. Rosenberg was the Program Year 2023 Employment Services Operations plan, in which Michigan Works! Southwest has received an allocation of \$759,261 to support Employment Services Operations. This represents an increase from last year's allocation of \$44,248. This funding runs on a July 1 program year. She reported that the funding for Employment Services Operations is from two fund sources, federal Wagner Peyser funding and WIOA statewide activities funding. The description of Employment Services, focused on a variety of employment-related labor exchange services including job search assistance, job referral and placement of job seekers, and recruitment services for employers was outlined on the plan summary document. The performance measures for Wagner Peyser for program year 2023 were highlighted at the bottom of page one on the plan summary.

AY2023 (WIOA) Adult, Dislocated Worker (DW), and Youth Program Allocations for the Time Period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025 (Exhibit B2)

The second plan for review is the 2023 WIOA allocations for adult, dislocated workers and youth totaling \$5.32 million for the four-county area. She noted that this funding runs on a July 1 program year. In comparison to allocation year 2022, Michigan Works! Southwest has seen an increase in total WIOA adult and youth funding and a decrease in WIOA dislocated worker funding. The individual dollar amount change per program, compared to the previous year, is highlighted at the top of the plan summary document. Basic and individualized career services, along with training services, which will be provided to adult and dislocated worker program participants are highlighted in the plan summary. These include job search assistance, workforce preparation, and on the job and occupational skills training.

Services to be provided to youth, ages 14-24, are the WIOA required fourteen (14) elements which are also listed on the plan summary document. They include work experience, financial literacy, supportive services, leadership development and occupational skills training. Funding requirements for the Youth program include that at least fifty percent (50%) of expenditures for youth are to be invested in out-of-school youth and at least twenty percent (20%) must be spent on work experience. The bottom of page two of the plan summary highlights the performance measures for WIOA for program year 2023. These performance measures are consistent with measures for program year 2022.

AY2022 (WIOA) Statewide Activities Funding for PY2023 High Concentrations of WIOA Eligible Youth (Exhibit B3rev)

Michigan Works! Southwest was allocated \$14,320, which is an increase of \$102 from what was received in the past two years. Ms. Rosenberg reported that these funds are to provide additional assistance to local areas where there is a high concentration of WIOA eligible youth. The WIOA eligibility, as well as services to be provided with this funding, are outlined on the plan summary document. In past program years, this funding has served five youth participants. The services to be provided include preparing individuals for postsecondary education and employment. Both the services and the eligibility align with the WIOA Youth services and eligibility.



2022 WIOA Statewide Activities Funding Allocations for PY2023 Customer Relationship Management (CRM) (Exhibit B4)

For program year 2023, an amount of \$4,173 was allocated to Michigan Works! Southwest to be used in support of electronic systems for Customer Relationship Management (CRM). This funding will be used to support new or existing systems or software for information gathering as it relates to employer services. Locally, the funds will be used to renew the licenses for Salesforce, a CRM system that is currently used across the state for Business Solutions related activities. Allocations are based on the number of previously reported local customer relationship management licensure agreements. Michigan Works! Southwest has not seen a change in allocations since Program Year 2018.

AY2022 WIOA SWA Funding to Support Capacity Building Professional Development (CBPD) for PY2023 (Exhibit B5)

Michigan Works! Southwest received an allocation in the amount of \$33,321, to be used for Capacity Building and Professional Development (CBPD). This is a \$254 increase from last year's allocation. Michigan Works! Southwest, along with all other Michigan Works! Agencies, receive this funding annually; it is then passed through to the Michigan Works! Association to provide technical assistance and professional development opportunities for workforce development professionals within the Michigan Works! network across the state.

AY22 WIOA Statewide Activities Funding for Career Exploration and Experience Events (Exhibit B6) Michigan Works! Southwest received an allocation in the amount of \$30,000 for Career Exploration & Experience Events, to be used for events for an eighteen-month period, from July 1, 2023, through December 31, 2024. Each of the events supported should include multiple local in-demand businesses and industries at a single location, or in a virtual format, similar to MiCareerQuest™. Events should include hands-on activities, whenever possible, and information pertaining to the educational requirements for indemand positions. A full list of requirements for the use of these funds is included in the plan summary document.

FY 2022 and 2023 General Fund/General Purpose Funding for Michigan Electric Vehicles (EV) Jobs Academy (Exhibit B7)

Michigan Works Southwest received an allocation in the amount of \$421,085 to address the demand for Electric Vehicle (EV) employment and training programs, which are related to the mobility industry. The targeted participant populations are included in the plan summary document. This funding is to be used for the period June 1, 2023 through September 30, 2025. Locally, these funds will supplement training dollars for employers of the Advanced Information Technology (IT) Solutions Consortium once the consortium is implemented. Ms. Iovieno reported on the consortium during the update she provided earlier at today's meeting.

Motion made by Frank Tecumseh and supported by Kris Jenkins to approve the seven Workforce Development plan presented: AY2023 Wagner-Peyser Employment Services Allocation and AY 2023 WIOA Statewide Activities (SWA) to support PY2023 ES Operations; AY2023 (WIOA) Adult, Dislocated Worker (DW), and Youth Program Allocations for the Time Period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025; AY2022 (WIOA) Statewide Activities Funding for PY2023 High Concentrations of WIOA Eligible Youth; 2022 WIOA Statewide Activities Funding Allocations for PY2023 Customer Relationship Management (CRM); AY2022 WIOA SWA Funding to Support Capacity Building Professional Development (CBPD) for PY2023; AY22 WIOA Statewide Activities Funding for Career Exploration and Experience Events; and FY 2022 and 2023 General Fund/General Purpose Funding for Michigan Electric Vehicles (EV) Jobs Academy. Motion carried.

In response to WDB member questions, Jakki Bungart-Bibb reported that the WIOA Dislocated Worker allocation is based on the prior three years of data and unemployment numbers are taken into consideration



for the allocation. Amy Meyers reported that should it be necessary to do so, Michigan Works! Southwest can transfer funding between the adult and dislocated worker programs. Ms. Rosenberg reported the amount reported for the Career Events is the same as previous years; however, although the amount is the same, the period for the grant is eighteen months instead of twelve. Ashley Iovieno reported that if the need arises, there is a process to request additional funds.

WDB Policies (Exhibits C1-C4)

Kathy Olsen requested Board consideration and approval of updates to three Workforce Development Board Policies. She reported updates were made to three policies to change how discrimination complaints are processed within the Michigan Works! System/Service Center operations. This change is due to a draft State policy change that is effective July 1, 2023. She reported that normally, changes to Board policies are not brought to the Board for approval until the State policy is final. However, due to the severity of the rule change and the effective date of July 1, 2023, staff felt it was necessary to bring these to the Board for approval based on the language in the draft policy. The three policies affected are: *Policy 24 Rev 08 Grievance and Complaint* (Exhibit C2); *Policy 25 Rev 05 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity* (Exhibit C3); and *Policy 23 Rev 04 Sexual and Other Forms of Workplace Harassment* (Exhibit C4). She further reported that references were updated, and minor edits were also made to language within each of the policies.

Motion made by Alan Ives and supported by Jackie Murray to approve the revisions to the three Workforce Development policies presented: Policy 24 Rev 08 Grievance and Complaint; Policy 25 Rev 05 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity; and Policy 23 Rev 04 Sexual and Other Forms of Workplace Harassment. Motion carried.

Members also discussed policy changes pertaining to updating references and minor edits to language within the policies. The consensus was that staff could proceed with making those changes without bringing the policies to the WDB for approval.

STAFF REPORTS (continued)

Director's Report

State Budget - Jakki Bungart-Bibb reported the State legislature passed the FY 23-24 annual budget and noted that the final budget was just over \$81-billion dollars with a record-breaking budget for students from pre-K through grade 12, community colleges and universities, while also leaving a significant amount set aside for school funding to be earmarked later. She highlighted three items in the budget of specific interest to workforce development efforts. They were:

- \$54M for Going PRO Talent Fund This was on the Michigan Works! Association's legislative priority list. The amount is slightly below the proposed amount; however, Michigan Works! is pleased to see there is still support for this program because it has been a successful program that has resulted in great impact.
- \$10M For Skills Scholarships This was also on the Michigan Works! Association's legislative priority list. Ms. Bibb noted that it was funded through the Labor and Economic Opportunity Department, and it is uncertain at this time what that means. Staff are hopeful that the Michigan Works! network will be utilized to support this work.
- \$70M to lower the age requirement for Michigan Reconnect from 25 to 21, for the next three years. Ms. Bibb noted that Reconnect was also on the Michigan Works! Association's priority list.

Kris Jenkins stated that this is the first time she has seen special education fully funded.

Job Quality Academy - At prior WDB meetings, Ms. Bibb reported that Michigan Works! Southwest, in partnership with Pulse and Upjohn, was selected to participate in the Job Quality Academy. She reported that this team is one of sixteen (16) teams selected nationwide. Staff were asked to choose an industry to focus on and locally, the childcare industry was chosen. Five members of the local team traveled to



Washington D.C. in late June to participate in the first summit. During this time, staff were introduced to the other fifteen teams as well as many USDOL staff, Jobs for the Future staff, Social Policy Research Associates, and many expert panelists who spoke about job quality challenges and best practices. The mission during this first session was to begin building an action plan for how to address the childcare crisis. Because Michigan Works! Southwest is connected to and partnering with Pulse, staff have an advantage in this process because some of the groundwork is either in progress or already completed. Pulse received an Early Childhood Investment Corporation grant and staff can leverage the work of the grant with the work of the academy. The end goal is to complete a regional plan to address childcare needs. Staff will be working virtually with the USDOL and with Jobs for the Future over the next couple of months to move this work along. The sixteen teams will reconvene in Washington D.C. at the end of September to present their plans.

Executive Order – Ms. Bibb reported that last week Governor Whitmer issued an Executive Order to create the Michigan Department of Lifelong Education Advancement and Potential or MiLEAP. There are three broad goals for this new department: (1) Add capacity in our early learning team, so every child is ready for kindergarten. (2) Accelerate progress toward our Sixty by 30 goal, so everyone can earn a skill certificate or degree after high school, tuition-free. (3) Prioritize community, regional, and state partnerships that help students succeed. MiLEAP will be led by a director, appointed by the governor and the director will join the governor's Cabinet. To focus on the three topline goals listed above, MiLEAP will be comprised of three offices. Those offices are the Office of Early Childhood Education, the Office of Higher Education, and the Office of Education Partnerships. Other offices, including the office of "Sixty by 30" and the Michigan Tri-Share childcare program will transfer from other departments into the Office of Education Partnerships department. The Executive Order is scheduled to go into effect December 1 of this year. Ms. Bibb also noted a fun fact. Currently, there are already three other programs or grants in Michigan with a LEAP or MiLEAP title so there will be some confusion moving forward. There is the MiLEAP grant, the LEAP program, and an economic development agency also called LEAP.

Pulse Event – Ms. Bibb announced that Pulse is hosting the convening of a Regional Child Care Planning Summit on Wednesday, July 26, 2023, from 4:00-7:00 p.m. at the Catalyst Center in Kalamazoo. During the Pulse Childcare Summit, networking, and collaboration opportunities with key stakeholders from Michigan's Prosperity Region 8 will take place. Attendees will be able to learn about the region's childcare landscape and contribute to the development of a comprehensive plan to address the childcare crisis in region 8.

OLD BUSINESS

Chair Lisa Godfrey requested reapproval of the three Board policies.

Motion made by Frank Tecumseh and supported by Kris Jenkins to approve the revisions to the three Workforce Development policies presented: Policy 24 Rev 08 Grievance and Complaint; Policy 25 Rev 05 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity; and Policy 23 Rev 04 Sexual and Other Forms of Workplace Harassment Motion carried.

PUBLIC TIME

Ashley Iovieno introduced Roie Lord-Taylor as the recently hired Business Solutions Manager.

MEMBERS' TIME

None.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

- The next WDB Executive Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, August 17, 2023, from 9:00-10:30 a.m. at the Upjohn Institute, 300 S. Westnedge Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan.
- The next meeting of the full WDB is scheduled for Thursday, September 21, 2023, from 9:00 10:30 a.m. in St. Joseph County.



Other upcoming committee meetings listed on the agenda included:

- The Monitoring and Evaluation Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 24, 2023, from 8:00-9:30 a.m. at the Michigan Works! Service Center, 1601 S. Burdick Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan.
- The Disability Awareness Resource Team (DART) Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 19, 2023, 2023, from 2:00-4:00 p.m. at the Upjohn Institute, 300 S. Westnedge Ave., Kalamazoo, Michigan.
- The Career Educational Advisory Council (CEAC) meeting is scheduled for Monday, September 18, 2023, from 1:00-3:00 p.m. at Kalamazoo RESA, Wile Auditorium, 1819 E. Milham Rd, Portage, Michigan.

AD_{J}	IOU	IRN	IME	NT

There being no other reports or busing	ness for the Bo	ard, the meeting was adjourn	ed at 10:20 a.m.
Kathy Olsen	Date	Lisa Godfrey	Date
APPROVED These minutes were approved on			